

REMS Council Protocol Sub-committee  
Meeting Minutes – Thursday, December 14, 2015 – 2:00pm  
REMS Council Regional Training and Simulation Center

Meeting was called to order at 1400 hrs by chair Trish Derr. Members present were Jake Marshall, Patricia Derr, chair, Maurice Moody, Wayne Perry. REMS Staff and Linda Harris, REMS staff. Excused was Greg Leitz.

**New Business**

Motion was made by Jake Marshall to approve minutes from 11/19/15 meeting. Seconded by Maurice Moody. Motion carried

**Old Business**

Cell phone app for protocols—update—Chris Payne- will discuss in January once protocols are finalized

Update on training & video- There will be a meeting with Dr. White on January 6 to discuss the taping, going over talking points etc. Taping will be January 21, 2016. The Spinal Immobilization/Clearance training information was sent to committee members

The following protocols were sent out to committee members and were discussed then forwarded to Guidelines & Training Committee for approval prior to going to the OMD Committee & REMS BOD: Injury Head/Traumatic Brain Injury, Injury-Bleeding/Hemorrhage Control, Airway-Sedation Assisted (Non-paralytic), Shock Index for the reference Section.

**Additional Items**

\*Update on Sepsis Brochure/chart- we can confirmed that we can use the Sepsis Chart so it will be added to the Reference Section. Sent forward to G & T Committee, OMD Committee & REMS BOD for approval

Discussion over Lasix administration in Medical-Respiratory Distress. The decision was made to change wording to 'consider' the use of Lasix instead of administer Lasix. This also will be forwarded to G & T, OMD & REMS BOD for approval.

\*Patient Assisted Medications Protocol- added Narcan, up to 2 mg by nebulizer for EMT level and Zofran to protocol to include dosages. This was also forwarded to G & T Committee, OMD Committee & REMS BOD for approval.

Stroke- the Stroke Committee was informed that the time frame for TPA is 4.5 Hours per the Stroke Team at MWH

Medication Infusion List was presented and had much discussion about the number of infusions fluid bags required. The Committee decided to reduce the number to 3- 100ml D5W Advantage, 250ml D5W and 100ml NS and the list will be revised prior to sending it to G & T Committee, OMD Committee & REMS BOD for approval.

Patient Refusal – it was decided by committee to add complete assessment where possible and forward this to G & T, OMD & REMS BOD for approval.

**Training** There is a meeting with Dr White on January 6 to discuss talking points which will be Stat Kits, Patient Restraint, Spinal Immobilization Restrictions, Ketamine, Fentanyl, TXA. If you want to attend this meeting please let Trisha Derr know. Filming will be January 21. And he will need about 3 weeks to edit the video. The committee will have a chance to review before training will begin. Greg Leitz will provided scenarios to use during training for Spinal Immobilization restrictions, Patient Restraint & Stat Kits. Jake will complete the test for provider to take while watching the video

There be no further business the meeting was adjourned at 1545 hrs

**Next Meeting: TBD**